

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2017	1/3/2017	Approved 1/14/2017

Proposed Change

GR1058 Hunter Judges [CHAPTER 10-I LICENSE APPLICATIONS, ENROLLMENT, PROMOTION, AND MAINTENANCE]

[...]

6. Recorded judges must attend a Federation/USHJA judges' clinic at least once every ~~two~~ **three** years.

GR1058 Hunter Judges

7. Registered judges must attend a Federation/USHJA judges' clinic at least once every ~~four~~ **five** years.

GR1059 Hunter Breeding Judges

7. Hunter Breeding Judges must attend a Federation/USHJA Hunter Breeding judges' clinic at least once every ~~four~~ **five** years

GR1060 Hunter/Jumping Seat Equitation Judges

5. Recorded judges must attend a Federation/USHJA judges' clinic at least once every ~~two~~ **three** years.

6. Registered judges must attend a Federation/USHJA judges' clinic at least once every ~~four~~ **five** years.

GR1062 Jumper Judges

8. Recorded ("R") jumper judges must attend a Federation/USHJA Jumper Clinic at least once every ~~two~~ **three** years.

9. Registered ("R") jumper judges must attend a Federation/USHJA Jumper Clinic at least once every ~~four~~ **five** years.

Proponent Details	Contact Information
-------------------	---------------------

USHJA

Leslie Mangan

lkmangan@ushja.org

Rule Change Intent

To reduce licensing maintenance requirements for Recorded judges, while maintaining rigorous standards.

Linked Rules	Comments
--------------	----------

Web: hunter judges

Committee Actions

Licensed Officials

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/12/2016
Draft 2: No Action
Draft 3: Recommends Disapproval 01/02/2017

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: Recommend going back to USHJA to ask them to include Hunter Breeding (5 year interval between clinics, not 4), and if too late, submit it as an EO

National Hunter Committee

Draft 1: Recommends Disapproval 11/21/2016
Draft 2: No Action
Draft 3: Recommends Approval 01/03/2017

Draft 1: The Hunter and Equitation licenses should match the requirements for the Jumper license.
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/15/2016
Draft 3: No Action

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments

Council - Admin & Finance

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: No Action 12/21/2016
Draft 3: Recommends Approval 01/12/2017

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments

Council - Natl Breed & Discipline

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/19/2016
Draft 3: Recommends Approval 01/04/2017

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments